DepEd - DIVISION OF QUEZON

Sitio Forl, Brgy. Tallpan, Pagbiigo, Quezon

Cell # 09175624627 or at www._depedquezon.com ph

“Crealing Possibilities, Inspiring innovations” Registration Number-
QAC/R63/0216

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors, Secondary School Heads/OICs, Schools and

District Property Custodians, All Concemed

FROM: ’hERTH . EVARDORME, CESO V.
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Distribution of Senior High School Non-Text Based Learning Resources

DATE : February 20, 2019

This Office informs all concemed of the distribution of the following Senior High School Non-
Text Based Learning Resources.

Title of Non-Text Based Learning Resources Quantity ‘
Triple Beam Balan
riple Bea ce 166
{ =
[ Compound Microscope 166

Secondary School Head or School Property Custodian is advised to pick up leaming resources
from the SDO Quezon-Supply Section on or before 22™ of March, 2019. Otherwise, unclaimed leaming
resources will be distributed to other schools.

Please see https://tinyurl.com/QuezonLRdistribution for the fair list of LR’s distribution.
If you have any queryfies or clarification, please contact Mrs. Jee-Ann O. Borines, EPS-
ICT/LRMDS or Ms. Rachel Ann M. Alba, PDO at 09175825154 or visit Schools Division Office at Brgy.

Talipan, Pagbilao, Quezon.

Immediate dissemination and strict compliance to this Memorandum is desired.
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Cell No: 09175824629

This form is a proparty of SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE - QUEZON PROVINCE. Therefore. unauthorized use is strictly prohibited unless otherwise
permitted by the Schools Division Superintendent.
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